

These point releases were observed near Mt Blackmore in the northern Gallatin Range. No other activity was observed in the area. North facing slopes were more wind effected than east facing slopes which were undisturbed. Photo Beau Fredlund

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Dec 7, 2010</u> Northern Gallatin, 2010-12-05